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Telephone: (437) 247-8030 Téléphone : (437) 247-8030

June 28, 2022

Michael Orosz, Plant Manager
Nova Steel Inc.

830 South Service Road
Hamilton, Ontario

L8E 5M7

Dear Michael Orosz:

Re:  Application for Approvalof Industrial Sewage Works
Existing Storm Sewers and Ditches to serve Nova Steel Inc.
City of Hamilton
Reference Number 6503-C3TQ6N

As indicated in your e-mail dated June 07, 2022, you will not be able to provide all required
supporting information at this time. Since we cannot process your proposal without this
information, your application is considered withdrawn and the above-noted file is now closed.

The submitted application fee will be refunded shortly in the amount of $1,800.00 which
represents the amount submitted reduced by the non-refundable administrative processing fee of
$200.

If you wish to pursue your original proposal in the future, you will need to submit a new
application complete with all required supporting information and appropriate application fee.

We also emphasize that under section 20.2 of Part II.1 of the Environmental Protection Act,
(Act) you are required to obtain an approval under section 20.3 of Part II.1 of the Act before
construction, alteration, extension or replacement of any sewage works.
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If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact Miten Shah, Review Engineer
Air/Water at (437) 247-8030.

Yours truly,

Foiha e,

Fariha Pannu, P.Eng.
Director
appointed for the purposes of Part 1.1 of the Environmental Protection Act

MS/

c: District Manager, MECP Hamilton - District
Spencer Bannon, P.Eng., E. K. Gillin & Associates
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